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December 12, 2006

Susan D. Ritenour,

Secretary and Treasurer and Regulatory Manager
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781

Re: Docket No. 060786-EQ

Dear Ms. Ritenour:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of amended standard interconnection
agreement for qualifying facilities, by Gulf Power Company, which was filed in this office on
December 11, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Ruth Nettles

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 6:30 PM

To: Ruth Nettles
Subject: FW: move documents

Please move the below mentioned dockets. Thanks.

From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 6:29 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: move documents

Kim, Dockets 060786, 787, and 788 are closed (opened in error). Please have DNs 11276, 11297, and
11320 moved from them to 060410. I'm leaving them posted in the closed dockets in CMS for "historical”
purposes but the hard copies shld be moved to 060410.

Thanks.
Slewse notes Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writters commeriications to or: ffron state officials regarding
state business are constdered to be fublic records ard will be made avallable to the rublic: ard to the media appore request:

TFlerefore, your e-mail message may 6{ seeffect to public disclosare.

/14/2006



